E-H-22
Ao(o(.}*h’ond

E-41-22 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
{10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to

answer any guestion, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s)
guestionnaire.

as necessary and attach them.to the

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE

QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WilL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE

AND 1T WILL NOT B CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

4.

Principal Name: Bruce Kulp

Date of birth: 03/07/1966

Home address: 8113 Long Trail Dr.

City: North Richland Hills State/Province/Territory: TX Zip!PdstaI Code: 76182
Country: us .
Business Address: 1340 Russell Cave Rd.

City: Lexington State/Province/Territory:  KY Zip/Postal Code: 40505

Country Us

Telephone; 8008764242

Other present address{es):
City: -
Country:

State/Province/Territory:

Zip/Postal Code:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner

Vice President

{Other)

Type Description Start Date
Other Chief Operating Officer (COO) 1271312021

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ X |[NO | | If Yes, provide details.

| Minority equity interest

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES | |NO | X | HYes, provide details.

|
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ X _|NO | | If Yes, provide details.

Principal owner of Deliver One LLC
Principal of Gigalife LLC
Was a Senior VP of GameStop Inc. through Sept. 2020

G. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES | | NO | X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past {5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

l

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO [ _X_] Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and correctlve action
taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity o bid on a centract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, andfor for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago andfor is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
YyES [ INO If "'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

0.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken. :
|
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO if yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO - If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after frial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken. '
I
e. In the past b years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

al

In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10.  In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

| ]

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation hy any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X If ves, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

l |

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
| |

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES | NO I X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

I J
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I, | Bruce Kulp | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
WI||fU”y or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-respensible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Bruce Kulp |, hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Galls LLC

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Bruce Kulp [KULP-BRUCE@GALLS.COM]

Chief Operating Officer

Title

06/07/2022 04:29:56 PM

Date

Page50of 5 : - Rev. 3-2016



